

# **BENJAMIN GABE NAZARIO**

158 Wayne Street Jersey City, NJ 07302 (609) 578-1161 | gabenazario1@yahoo.com www.gabenazario.com

#### **SUMMARY**

Accomplished video specialist with the ability to lead a team as well as produce full projects independently. Experience stemming from within the video departments of Fortune 50 companies and multiple production houses specializing in commercial, digital and social video production. Skilled producer, dynamic motion graphic designer and a proven video editor, with a keen eye for color correction. Created video and photography assets for several iconic brands such as Disney, Google, FOX and J.P. Morgan for projects both domestic and on-site internationally

#### **SKILLS**

#### **Softwares:**

- Adobe Suite includes key applications, such as:
  - Premiere Pro & After Effects
- Final Cut Pro X
- Avid Media Composer

#### Strengths:

- Video Producing
- Cinematography
  - (Pro Grade & DSLR)
- Video Editing
- Script Writing
- Creative Brainstorming
- Digital Photography
- Motion Graphics
- Graphic Design
  - (Photoshop & Illustrator)
- Video & Photo Lighting
- Color Correction/Grading

#### **EDUCATION**

Rutgers University | Newark, NJ Sept 2012 - May 2016 Bachelor of Arts in Video Production, Minor in Graphic Design

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### 2020 - J.P. Morgan | New York, NY Current VP. Communications Manager.

VP, Communications Manager, Head of Video

- Responsible for all aspects of video for the J.P. Morgan Wealth Management business from ideation to completion.
- Developed video content strategy, launched multiple new video series as well as assisted in creative direction on brand look and feel within video content.
- Established and managed efficient production and postproduction workflows.

# 2015 - The Walt Disney Company | Lake Buena Vista, FL Video Producer (Contractor, Remote)

- Responsible for producing multiple executive welcome videos and resort overview videos for Disney Youtube channels
- Motion graphic artist for a live video web series as well as several long-format videos.
- Lead video editor for guest facing sizzle videos for main entrances of Walt Disney World® and Disneyland Resort®

## 2011 - Benjamin Gabriel Films | Jersey City, NJ Current Founder/CEO

- Produced multiple video and photo assets for companies like Google, Taylor Made, Salesforce and more.
- On-site video producer at CES from 2014-2020
- Produced and directed several commercial campaigns for Grand Hyatt Hotels.

### 2016 - FOX Corporation | New York, NY 2020 Producer/Editor

- Responsible for producing original digital content for FOX Properties such as FoxNews.com, FoxBusiness.com, the Fox News digital app and FOX social media channels.
- Assisted multiple branded advertisement projects with Fox's branded content unit, 1211 Brand Connect.
- Responsible for pre-production, production, video editing, and motion graphics on all projects produced.

# 2016-6 - AMC Networks | New York, NY 2016-12 Audio Producer

- Responsible for recording, editing and refining all voice overs for AMC Networks television channels.
- Manage the final delivery to video producers for each segment.